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J Ko
Dear Supervisors: CELIAZAVALA

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE NO. 3823
PARCEL 102S — MARINA 41 - MARINA DEL REY
(FOURTH DISTRICT) (4 VOTES)

SUBJECT

This Board Letter requests approval of Amendment No. 1 to Marina del Rey Amended and
Restated Lease No. 3823 (Restated Lease) for Parcel 102S (Marina 41) to modify the insurance
requirements.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

1. Find that the proposed Lease Amendment No. 1 is categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Class 1(r) of the County’s Environmental Document
Reporting Procedures and Guidelines and Section 15301 of the State CEQA Guidelines (Existing
Facilities).

2. Approve and authorize the Chair of the Board to execute the attached Amendment No. 1 to the
above-referenced Restated Lease pertaining to the readjustment of the insurance requirements for a
five-year period effective as of March 1, 2020, and ending February 28, 2025. The Restated Lease
is between the County and EQR-MARINA DEL REY-I LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited
partnership, and EQR-MARINA DEL REY-II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited
partnership.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION
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Approval of the proposed Amendment No. 1 will incorporate changes to the Restated Lease’s
Section 9.3 Liability Insurance.

Commonly known as the Marina 41, Parcel 102S consists of 624 apartment units, heated outdoor
pool and spa, tennis courts, and a covered parking structure. The leasehold is located at 4157 Via
Marina in Marina del Rey, California, 90292. The Restated Lease term will expire on March 31,
2042.

Ground leases of County-owned property in Marina del Rey generally provide for the periodic review
of liability insurance coverage to ensure that the amount of general liability insurance is adequate to
protect the County's interests.

Section 9.3 of the Restated Lease provides the amounts of liability insurance required by said
Section shall be subject to renegotiation each fifth anniversary of the Lease Effective Date of March
1, 2005.

Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals

The recommended action will incorporate new insurance provisions in fulfillment of County Strategy
I11.3 - Pursue Operational Effectiveness, Fiscal Responsibility and Accountability, and County
Strategy 111.3.2 by managing and maximizing County assets.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Upon your Board’s approval of the proposed Amendment No. 1, the Department of Beaches and
Harbors does not anticipate any impact on the operating budget.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

Commonly known as the Marina 41, Parcel 102S consists of 624 apartment units, heated outdoor
pool and spa, tennis courts, and a covered parking structure. The Restated Lease term will expire on
March 31, 2042.

On May 4, 1962, the County and the Lessee’s predecessor in interest (Morris Appleman, Norman
Beck, and Jerry B. Epstein) entered into the Lease Agreement No. 5576, with an original 60-year
term (Lease Term), which was further assigned several times over the years.

On March 3, 2004 your Board approved the assignment of the leasehold interest and option for
amended and restated lease (Option Agreement) from Kingswood Village Marina, a California limited
partnership (Kingswood), to Archstone-Smith Operating Trust, a Maryland real estate investment
trust (Archstone), to facilitate redevelopment at Parcel 102S and extend the Lease Term through
March 31, 2042.

The assignment from Kingswood to Archstone was dated March 11, 2004. Archstone exercised the
Option Agreement according to its terms and conditions, and on March 1, 2005, the County and
Archstone (Assignee to Kingswood) entered into the Amended and Restated Lease Agreement No.
3823 (former Lease No. 5576).

The Amended and Restated Lease was later assigned several times and leasehold ultimately
changed to EQR-MARINA DEL REY-| LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited partnership,
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and to EQR-MARINA DEL REY-II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited partnership.

Amendment No. 1 to Restated Lease No. 3823 has been approved as to form by County Counsel.
At its virtual meeting on May 12, 20217, the Small Craft Harbor Commission voted unanimously in
favor of endorsing the Department of Beaches and Harbors' recommendation that your Board
approve and execute Amendment No. 1.

Leases of County-owned property in Marina del Rey are authorized by Government Code Sections
25536 and 25907.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

The proposed Amendment No. 1 is categorically exempt under the provisions of CEQA pursuant to
Class 1(r) of the County’s Environmental Document Reporting Procedures and Guidelines and
Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines (Existing Facilities), as the proposed actions involve
negligible or no expansion of existing or former use and will not have a significant effect on the
environment. In addition, it will comply with all applicable regulations, and there are no cumulative
impacts, unusual circumstances, damage to scenic highways, listing on hazardous waste site lists
compiled pursuant to Government Code section 65962.5, or indications that it may cause a
substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource that would make the
exemption inapplicable.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

There will be no impact on current services or projects from your Board’s approval of Amendment
No. 1

CONCLUSION

Please have the Chair of the Board of Supervisors sign all three originals of Amendment No. 1 and
have the Executive Officer of the Board return two executed copies, as well as an adopted-stamped
copy of this letter to the Department of Beaches and Harbors, retaining a copy for your records.
Should you have any questions, please contact Natasha Robinson at (424) 526-7742 or
NRobinson@bh.lacounty.gov.
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Respectfully submitted,

GARY JONES
Director

GJ:AC:SP:SVG:nr
Enclosures
c. Chief Executive Officer

County Counsel
Executive Officer, Board of Supervisors
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